PIONEERJR HIGH STUDENT BULLETIN Thursday September 5, 2024

TODAY'S SCHEDULE: Homeroom 6, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5

<u>VOLLEYBALL:</u> Attention volleyball players interested in trying out for Pioneer's volleyball teams. We will have an informational meeting TODAY, Thursday, September 5th. The meeting will be right after school in the PE activity room. It will last about 15 minutes. If you have any questions please see Mr. Maass or Mr. Martin.

OFFICE AIDE: Do you have the Wheel as your elective? Are you looking for an opportunity to gain valuable skills and experience? If so, consider becoming an Office Aide for Trimester 1! As an Office Aide, you'll play a vital role in keeping our school running smoothly. From delivering passes to assisting with administrative tasks, your contributions will be essential. But it's not just about the work; it's about the opportunity to be a part of something bigger. If you're a responsible student with good grades and attendance, and you're passionate about making a positive impact, then we encourage you to apply. Applications are available from Mrs. Maloof in the Pioneer Office. Don't miss this chance to be a part of our school community!

BOARD GAME CLUB: Feeling "Board"? Come join the board game club! Club Advisor Ms. Crawley room 26. Board Games, Card Games, Chess & Strategy Games, Escape Room Style Games, Dungeons & Dragons after school from 2:30 pm to 3:30 pm on the Second and Fourth Tuesday of each month. This club will help build teamwork skills, logic/strategy skills, & fun, of course. The first meeting will be on September 10th. For more info join the Google Classroom w2k7j4m

PE STORE: The pe store is now open right after school. It is located straight across from the pe locker room. We have water, flavored carbonated water, apple juice, and many snack choices. Come and check it out after school!

PE CLOTHES: Please remember to write your FIRST & LAST NAME on all of your PE clothes and your PE bag. We have had many students misplace their PE clothes and leave them in classrooms. If you are one of the students that misplaced your clothes, please check the shelf in the office to see if any of the ones that have been brought in belong to you.

LOCKER ROOM: For safety & accountability reasons, students are ONLY allowed to go in the locker room during their PE period. Sorry, but this also includes Fridays – Students must take their PE clothes with them after their PE class on Fridays.

<u>DRESS CODE:</u> Reminder, please review the Dress Code policy in the planner on pages 19-21 and dress accordingly to avoid a dress code violation and associated consequences.

<u>PLANNERS:</u> Students are REQUIRED to bring their planner to school <u>every day</u> and have their planner on their desk and open to the correct day in homeroom each morning. Detentions will be assigned for students that don't have their planner with them. Please do not deface your planner. Pages should never be folded in any way or torn out and there should not be excessive graffiti in your planner. This is both an organizational tool for you and a form of school to home communication. If your planner becomes lost, check all of your classes and the shelves in the office first. Replacement planners are \$5 at the front office.

<u>BIKES</u>: If you ride a bike to school you MUST wear a helmet and have a bike lock. You may not ride your bike on the sidewalk in front of the school; you must dismount and push your bike on the sidewalk. All bikes must be locked on the bike rack while they are on campus.

<u>HYDRO FLASKS, WATER BOTTLES & MORNING DRINKS:</u> Sorry, but for sanitary reasons, only water is allowed in classrooms in your hydro flasks & water bottles. If you bring Starbucks or other drinks in the morning, please finish it BEFORE you walk into homeroom.

<u>CELL PHONES:</u> Remember all cell phones should be OFF and put away BEFORE you step through the gates in the morning until you LEAVE the gates after school. Do not take them out and turn then on as you are walking across campus to exit, you must be completely outside of the gates before taking your phone out. Please do not put them on "Silent" and do not use them during the school day. If you are sick, get a pass to the Health Office to see the nurse. DO NOT call or text someone to come and get you.

<u>GUM:</u> Gum is NEVER allowed on campus. Please do not bring gum to school for any reason. Detentions may be assigned for gum chewing.